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Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 6:26 PM
To: 'Davis, Phyllis'
Cc: Truitt, John
Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel - Interested Parties - John Truitt

Ms. Davis: 
 
Per your request, we have added OPC/Truitt to the mailing list and removed OPC/Reilly in dockets 
referenced below.   
 
In order to ensure that your requests are handled promptly and efficiently, please forward all future 
requests to add, update, or remove contact information to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.  If you have any 
questions regarding contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770.  
 
Have a good evening. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 4:12 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Truitt, John 
Subject: Substitution of Counsel - Interested Parties - John Truitt 
 

Good afternoon Dorothy:   
 
Stephen Reilly and J. R. Kelly are listed as interested parties in the dockets below.  Unfortunately, Steve 
retired last week and John Truitt, Associate Public Counsel, will be monitoring the dockets.  Please 
substitute John’ name in place of Steve’s.   
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Email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices,  FAW notices, all recommendations, and 
final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us and truitt.john@leg.state.fl.us. 
 
If you have additional questions, please contact me at 488-9330. 
 
Thanks for all your help. 

 




